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Moore, James M CIV

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle); Keim, Matthew; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Moore, 

James M CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin; Broadhead, Craig
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction: Anticipated Timeline

Thank you, Shelly.  
 
I’ll include this into the discussion agenda for next week. 
 
Weekend Cheers to you all too! 
Sue. 
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From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV [mailto:Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil]  
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:41 AM 
To: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; 
Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Greene, John J CTR <John.J.Greene@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre 
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Swanson, Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin 
<Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>; Broadhead, Craig <Craig.Broadhead@jacobs.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction: Anticipated Timeline 

 

Good morning everyone – I’ve attached the anticipated timeline for the Lake Pend Oreille project.  Please add to the agenda for discussion during 
next Thursday’s call. 

<<...>>  

Thank you and have a great weekend, 

Shelly Sugarman 

Chief, Bridge Permits and Policy Division 

Bridge Program 

Coast Guard Headquarters 

202‐372‐1521  
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